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Sachin.Yallurkar

From: birlapaints.mahad
Sent: 08 May 2024 11:29
To: cac-cell@mpcb.gov.in; roraigad@mpcb.gov.in; mpcbraigad@mpcb.gov.in
Cc: Mahendra Shekhawat; Raj Lakhotia; Sachin.Yallurkar
Subject: Submission of Six-Monthly Compliance Status of conditions of Environmental 

Clearance ( EC No- 22B023MH151788) for the period from October 2023 to March 
2024

Attachments: EC Compliance Report_RO_Oct 23-Mar 24.pdf

 
Ref: EC granted by SEIAA vide No: EC22B023MH151788, File No.: EC22B023MH151788, Dated: 24th 
August 2022 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We, M/s. Grasim Industries Limited, are setting up an Integrated Paint Manufacturing Unit at Plot No. A-1, 
MIDC Mahad, Village Kamble Tarfe Birwadi, Taluka Mahad & District Raigad, Maharashtra.  
 
Kindly refer to the above subject matter, We are submitting herewith the six-monthly compliance status of 
the conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC No- 22B023MH151788 dated 24th August 2022) for the 
period from October 2023 to March 2024. 
 
Please find the enclosed report for your perusal. Hope you will find this in order. We request you to kindly 
accept the same. 
 
Thanking You !!! 
With Best Regards, 
 
 

Raj Kumar Lakhotia 
 
Lead EHS- Mahad. 

+91 8007330808 

raj.lakhotia@adityabirla.com   

 
Grasim Industries Ltd. (Birla Paints Division) 
Plot No A-1, Mahad MIDC, District – Raigad 
State Maharashtra, Pin - 402309 
 
 

From: birlapaints.mahad <birlapaints.mahad@adityabirla.com>  
Sent: Saturday, December 2, 2023 12:29 PM 
To: roraigad@mpcb.gov.in; mpcbraigad@mpcb.gov.in; cac-cell@mpcb.gov.in 
Cc: Sachin.Yallurkar <Sachin.Yallurkar@adityabirla.com>; Raj Lakhotia <Raj.Lakhotia@adityabirla.com>; Mahendra 
Shekhawat <Mahendra.Shekhawat@adityabirla.com> 
Subject: Submission of Six-Monthly Compliance Status of conditions of Environmental Clearance ( EC No- 
22B023MH151788) for the period from April 2023 to September 2023. 
 
Ref: EC granted by SEIAA vide No: EC22B023MH151788, File No.: EC22B023MH151788, Dated: 24th 
August 2022 
 
Dear Sir, 


